GREG J DAVIES : THE CITY OF

Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Paul R. Rakosky
Director of Finance and Management

FROM:  Greg 1. Davies
Director of Public Utilities

DATE:  October 26, 2012

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION-AERIAL WORK PLATFORM SELF-PROPELLED
SELF-LEVELING #5A004619

We have received and reviewed one (1) bid for the AERIAL WORK PLATFORM SELF-
PROPELLED SELF-LEVELING #SA004619.

We recommend that the bid be awarded to the sole bidder Straightup Equipment Co., 2779
Peachblow Road, Lewis Center, Ohio 43035. Straightup Equipment Co. is the lowest,
responsible, responsive bidder in the total amount of $49,785.00

cc: Richard C. Westerfield, P.E., PhD.
Danella D. Pettenski
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Director's Office | 910 Dublin Road | Columbus OH 43215 | T (814) 645.6141 | F (614) 645.8019
Sewerage and Drainage | 1250 Fairwood Avenus| Columbus OM 43206 | T (614) 845.7175 | F (614) 645.3801
Power and Water | Administration | 910 Dublin Road { Columbus OH 43215 | T (614) 645.7020 | F (614) 645.3993
Custormer Service | Power and Water | T (614) 5458276 | F (614) 645.0222 | TDD (814) 645.7188
columbus.gov



